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miTIAL DECISION 

I o Carplaint am Answer 

'!his is a~ urxler the Federal Insecticide, FUrqicide, 

an:i Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), as amerxied, 7 UoSoCo Section 136 et sego 

An administrative ex~tplaint was issued on September 28, 1992, by the 

United states Environmental Protection }qercy (EPA, Cctrplainant or },qercy) 

allegi.rg that Olem Mark of Reno (Resporrlent or <l1em Mark) had violated 

Section 12 of FIFRA, 7 UoS.Co Section 136j o An anvarrled canplaint was 
1/ 

filed on September 7, 1993o 'lhe amerrled canplaint charged Resporrlent 

with the violation of Section 12 of FIFRA in five c::amts o 

More specifically, the canplaint alleged in Count I that Resporrlent 

had violated section l2(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 UoS.Co Section 136j(a)(1) (E) 

by distri.l:uti.rg a misbramed pesticide, SANI 250, because the label con­

tained an incorrect Establishment Nlmll::ero In Count II, it was alleged 

that Respondent had violated Section 12(a) (l) (E) of FIFRA, 7 UoSoC. 

Section 136j (a) (1) (E) by distri.b.Iti.rg a pesticide, KLOR 300, that was 

misbrarrled because the label contained an incorrect Establishment Number o 

In Count III, it was alleged that Resporrlent had violated Section l2(a) (2) (L) 

of FIFRA, 7 UoSoCo Section 136j (a) (2) (L), by faili.rg to canply with estab­

lished reporti.rg re;:pirementso In Count N, it was alleged that Resporrlent 

had violated Section 12(a) (1) (E) of FIFRA, 7 Uos.c. Section 136j(a)(l) (E) 

by offeri.rg for sale the registered product, SANI 250, which was adulterated 

1/ An order grant:in;J the Irotion to amerrl the complaint was issued by 
the Presidi.rg Chief Administrative Law Judge on October 1, 1993. 
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in that it contained 1. 73% scdium hypochlorite as the active irgredient 

while the label s.llowed. a concentration of 2. 50%. In ca.mt v, it was 

alleged that Respon:ient. had violated Section 12 (a) (1) (E) of FIFRA, 7 

u.s. c. section 136j (a) (1) (E) bj offerin;J for sale the registered product, 

KLOR 300, 'Which was adulterated in that it contained 4.6% sodium hypo­

c::hlarite as the active in:}redient while the label shc:Med a concentration 

of 6%. 

'!he Cc:lr(llainant prqxlSE!S to assess a total civil :penalty in the 

annmt of $7,700.00 against Resporrlent for the alleged violations. '!he 

in:lividual penalties proposed for each count are: 

Count I 
Count II 
camt III 
camt rv 
camt v 

Total: 

$ 700.00 
700.00 

2,100.00 
2,100.00 
2,100.00 

$7,700.00 

A hearing 1NaS held in this matter in Reno, Nevada, on october 14, 

1993. At the heari.n:;J, cnmsel for the Respon:lent admittOO on the record 

that the facts as alleged in the complaint "are correct arrl can be proven 
'1:/ 

by the govermoont. n In response to a question by the Presidi.n:j Officer, 

counsel for Resporrlent a~ledged that Respordent was admitting liability 
1/ 

as alleged in the CCI"IJ)laint. Resporrlent waived his right to a hearing 

ard requested that the Presiding Officer decide •'the issue of the prq:x::lSEd 
~I 

civil penalty :based upon facts to be sul:Jnitted. n Ccrrplainant an:i Respon:ient 

filoo their post hearirg sul:lni.ssions on November 17, 1993, arrl NoveJnber 15, 

1993, respectively. No responses thereto were filed. 

Zl Tr. 6 

'J/ Id. 

!!/ Id. 
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II. F~ of Fact ardfor conclusions of raw 

.Acx::ordi.rgly, I make the followin;J f~ of fact arrl./or corx::lusions 

of law based upon the allegations in the carplaint ard as adn:itted by 

Respon:lent: 

1. 'Ibis is a civil administrative action instituted p.rrsuant to 

Section 14(a) of FIFRA, as amended, 7 u.s.c. Section 136 et seq. 'l1le 

Cc:~It>lainant is the united states Envirornnental Protection Jlqercy, Region 

IX. 'Ihe Resporrlent is Cl1em Mark of Reno. 

2. '!he catplainant has reason to believe that Resporrlent has violated 

Section 12 of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 136j. 

3. Resporrlent is a "person" as that tenn is defined in Section 2 (s) 

of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 136(s). 

4. Resporrlent owns, operates, controls, or is otheJ:Wise responsible 

for its place of l::usiness located at 7675 Hughes Drive, Reno, Nevada 89506 

(Facility). 

5. At the Facility, Resporrlent produces, distrib..rtes, sells, offers 

for sale, holds for sale, ships, delivers for Shipoont, receives ard 

delivers, offers to deliver in cxmnerce or sane combination thereof, the 

product SAN! 250, EPA Registration Number 47230-1-52848. 

6. SANI 250 is a pesticide as defined in section 2 (u) of FIFRA, 7 

u.s.c. Section 136(u) in that its label makes the claim it is a "sanitizer". 

7. At the Facility, Resporrlent produces, distr:ib.Ites, sells, offers 

for sale, holds for sale, ships, delivers for shiprent, receives ard 

delivers, offers to deliver in canmerce or sane combination thereof, the 

product KLOR 300, EPA Registration Number 07726-24-52848. 
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8. KIDR 300 is a pesticide as defined in section 2 (u) of FIFRA, 

7 u.s.c. Section 136(u) in that its label makes the claim it is a 

"sanitizer". 

9. Respon:ient has registered the Facility as a Pesticide Produc~ 

Fstablisl'nrent in oatplianoe with Section 7(a) of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 

136e(a). 'Ihe EPA Establisl'nrent Registration Number is 07726-NV-Q02. 

10. Arrj registrant, canmercial awlicator, wholesaler, dealer, 

retailer or other ctistrirutor who violates any provisions of FIFRA, 7 

u.s.c. section 136 et seq., may be assessed a civil penalty by the 

Administrator of the EPA of up to $5,000.00 for each offense. Section 

14 of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. section 1361. 

11. '!he EPA Administrator's authority has been delegated to the 

Regional Administrator arrl redelegated to the Director of the Air arrl 

Toxics Division, EPA Region IX (EPA Order 1280-4; EPA Regional Order 

Rl260.27). 

12. 'Ihe latest awroved labeli.rg for SANI 250 I EPA Registration 

Number 47230-1-52748 was accepted by EPA on June 4, 1982. 

13. Section 2(q) of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 136(q), states that a 

pesticide is misbrarrled if its labeli.rg bears any statement, design, or 

grapti.c representation relative thereto or to its ingredients which is 

false or misleac:li.n:J in any particular. 

14. '!he term "labeli.rg" means all labels arrl all other written, 

printed, or graiiUc matter acx::x:rrpanyi.rg the pesticide or device at arrt 

time, or to which reference is made on the label or in literature aoc:x:llpally­

i.rg the pesticide or device. Sections 2 (p) (2) (A) arrl (B) of FIFRA, 7 

u.s.c. section 136(p) (2) (A) arrl (B). 
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15. section 12{a){1) {E) of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 136j(a){1) (E), 

provides that it shall be \Dll.awful to distrib.rte, sell, or offer for 

sale to any person any registered pesticide which is adulterated or mis­

brarrled. 

16. on or alJcUt November 28, 1990, an inspection of the Facility 

was conducted by Inspector Cllarles Moses of the Nevada Department of 

Agriculture, EPA credential No. 2321. 

17. At the time of the inspection, the Inspector ol:served that 

SANI 250, EPA Registration Number 47230-1-52748, was bein;J sold or 

distrib..rt:ed by Respordent, an:l that the product was misbran:led in that 

the sanpled labelin;J stated that the Establishment Ntnnber was 52748-NV-01, 

a statement which is false since this number, shown as the Establishment 

Number, has not been assigned to any establishment. 'lhe labeli.n} used by 

Resporrlent on the SANI 250 product was in violation of Section 12 {a) {1) {E) 

of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 136j {a) {1) {E). [Count I.] 

18. 'lhe latest awroved labeli.n} for KI.DR 300, EPA Registration 

Number 07726-24-52748 was accepted by EPA on April 29, 1988. 

19. At the tine of the inspection, the Inspector o.tserved that KLOR 

300 was bei.n:J sold or distrib.Ited by Respoooent, an:l that the prcx:luct was 

misbrarxled in that the 5alll'led labelinJ stated that the Establishment 

Number was 527 48-NV-D1, a staterrent which is false since this mnnber, 

shown as the Establishment Number, has not been assigned to any establish­

ment. 'lhe labelin;J used by the Resporrlent on the KLOR 300 product was in 

violation of Section 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 136j{a) (1) (E). 

[Count II.] 
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20. Mrj produoe.r ~tin:J an establi.shrrent registered urrler Section 

7 of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. section 136e shall inform the Administrator of the 

types arrl anounts of pesticides Wi.dl he is currently producin:J, Widl 

he has produced durin:J the last year ard Wi.dl he has sold or distril:uted 

during the past year. 'Ihe information required shall be kept current and 

sul:mitted to the Administrator amrually as required mrler such regulaticns 

as the Adrnini.strator may prescribe. 

21. It is tmlawful 'lll'Xler Section 12 (a} (2} (L) of FIFRA, 7 u.s. c. Section 

136j (a) (2} (L} to violate any of the provisions of Section 7. 

22. Resporrlent produces, distrib.J.tes, sells, offers for sale, holds 

for sale, ships, delivers for shipnent, receives ard delivers, offers to 

deliver in ~ce or sane cxxnbination thereof, the product SANI 250, 

EPA Registration Number 47230-1-52748. 

23. At the time of inspection, the Inspector collected a copy of the 

SANI 250 production record shOYTing production of SANI 250 in 1990. 

24. 'Ihe tenn "establishment" means any place where a pesticide or 

active in:;Jredient used in producing a pesticide is produced, or held, for 

distri.l:ution or sale. 

25. 'Ihe tenn "producer" means the person who manufactures, prepares, 

c::atp:)\.lirls, propagates, or processes any pesticide or active in:;Jredient USEd 

in producin:J a pesticide. '!he term "producer" also means to repac:kage or 

otherwise cl'lanJe the container of any pesticide or active ~ent. 

Section 2 (w) of FIFRA, 7 U.S. c. Section 136 (w) • 

26. 'Ihe Resporrlent filed the 1990 Pesticide Producing Establislunent 

Report (Report) on February 1, 1991. 

27. 'lhe 1990 Report does not include any data for the production of 

SANI 250, EPA Registration Number 47230-1-52748, Wi.dl was produced by the 
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Resporrlent, in violation of Section 12(a) (2) (L) of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 

136j (a) (2) (L) • [Col.mt III.] 

28. '!he term "adulterated" awlies to arry pesticide if its st:ren}th 

or p.n-ity falls belCJ.tl the professed starxiard of quality as expressed on 

its aooepted label. section 2(c)(1) of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. section 136(c)(1). 

29. Duri.n;J the OCAJrSe of the inspection, on November 28, 1990, 

Inspector Moses sanpled a bottle of SAN! 250, EPA Registration Number 

4723D-1-52748. 'lhe SMIT 250, EPA Registration Number 4723D-1-52748, was 

sealed with an EPA seal arrl marked as San"ple No. SN11289023210103. 

30. On or about November 28, 1990, the Nevada State Deparbnent of 

Agriculture reported that Sample No. 11289023210103 contained 1.73% 

soditml hyp::>chl.orite as the active in:;Jredient. '!he label on SAN! 250 

lists 2.5% soditml hypochlorite as the active in:;Jredient. 

31. On or about November 28, 1990, the Resporrlent offered for sale 

the registered product, SAN! 250, EPA Registration Number 47230-1-52748, 

which was adulterated in violation of section 12(a)(1) (E) of FIFRA, 7 

u.s.c. section 136j(a) (1) (E). (Count IV.] 

32. Duri.n;J the course of the inspection on November 28, 1990, 

Inspector Moses sarrpled a bottle of KLOR 300, Lot 056. '!he KLOR 300 

was sealed with an EPA seal arrl marked as Sample No. SN11289023210102. 

33. On or about November 28, 1990, the Nevada State Department of 

Agriculture reported that Sample No. 11289023210102 contained 4.6% 

soditml hypochlorite as the active in:;Jredient. '!he label lists 6% soditnn 

hypochlorite as the active ifx¥edient. 

34. On or about November 28, 1990, the :Resporrlent offered for sale 

the registered product, KIDR 300, EPA. Registration Number 7726-24-52748, 

which was adulterated in violation of Section 12 (a) (1) (E) of FIFRA, 7 
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u.s.c. Section 136j(a)(1)(E). [count V.J 

In S\ll11'l\ary, Resporxient is fo.m:l to have violated: Section 12 (a) (1) (E) 

of FIFRA as alleged in Count I of the CCI'Iplaint; Section 12 (a) {1) (E) of 

FIFRA as alleged in Count II of the CXI'Iplaint; Section 12 (a) (2) (L) of FIFRA 

as alleged in camt III of the ccrrplaint; Section 12 (a) (1) (E) of FIFRA as 

alleged in Coont IV of the catplaint; ard Section 12 (a) (1) (E) of FIFRA as 

alleged in camt V of the carplaint. 

III. '!he Penalty 

Section 14(a) (4) of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. section 1361(a)(4), states that 

'' [ i) n detenni.ning the annmt of the penalty, the Administrator shall ronsider 

the aWJXlPriateness of such penalty to the size of the hlsiness of the 

person charged, the effect on the person's ability to rontinue in b.lsiness, 

ard the gravity of the violation." section 14 (a) (1), 7 u.s.c. Section 1361 

(a) (1) limits the civil penalty for any "dealer, retailer or other distrib.l­

. tor" to $5, 000. 00 for each offense. 

Section 22.27(b) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice (40 C.F.R. 

Section 22.27(b)} states, in pertinent part: 

If the Presidi.rg Officer determines that a violation 
has occurred, the Presiding Officer shall determine 
the dollar amount of the recamnerxled civil penalty to 
be assessed in the initial decision in accordance 
with any criteria set forth in the Act relatin;J to 
the proper annmt _of a ·civil penalty, ard nust consider 
any civil penalty guidelines issued urrler the Act. 
If the Presiding Officer decides to assess a penalty 
different in amount frcrn the penalty reccmnerrled to 
be assessed in the ccrrplaint, the Presiding Officer 
shall set ·forth in the initial decision the specific 
reasons for the increase or decrease. 

'!he Agercy has plblished civil penalty guidelines in the Enforcement 

Response Policy (mP) for FIFRA (July 2, 1990). 
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Cc:ltpitation of the penalty anount \ll'Xler the ERP is determined in 

a five stage process. 'lhese stages are: (1) determination of gravity 

or "level" of the violation; (2) determination of the size of :rosiness 

category for the violator; (3) use of civil penalty matrices to deter­

mine the dollar annmt associated with the gravity level of violation 

an:i the size of l::usiness category of the violator; ( 4) further gravity 

adjustments of the base penalty in potential hann to human health an:i/ or 

the envirornnent, the cx:rrpliance history of the violator, an:i the culpa­

bility of the violator; an:i (5) consideration of the effect that payment 

of the total civil penalty will have on the violator's ability to continue 

in l::usiness. 

Conplainant urges that I detennine that the proposed civil penalty in 

the first amended cx:rrplaint was detennined in accordance with Section 14(a) 

of FIFRA arrl the ERP, "subject however to the adjustment factors set forth 

in the ERP incll..ldin;J Ability to continue in Business/Ability to Pay ••• ani 

Special Circumstances/Extraordinary Adjustments ••.. " Conplainant also 

maintains that Resporrlent is not entitled to an adjustment based on Resporrl­

ent's "good. faith". Conplainant acknc:Mledges that Resporrlent should be 

permitted to pay whatever penalty may be assesse:l in installlrents over a 

two-year period. 

Resporrlent urges the reduction or elimination of the civil penalty 

propose:i by Conplainant. To justify a reduction of the proposed penalty, 

Resporrlent sul:mits that I shoold consider Resporrlent' s history of CXI'Ipliance 

with the Act an:l Resporrlent's good. faith as well as Respon:lent's limited 

ability or inability to pay a civil penalty for the violations foun::l. In 

support of the last factor, Mr. Joe Lane, who does b.lsiness as Cllern Mark of 
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Retx>, has sul::mi.tted an affidavit explaini.rg his financial c~ 

and whidl cle.roonstrates that his personal expenses far exceed his irx:x:me 

eadl nonth. 

At the heari.rq, the Ccttplai.nant waived the or:porturdty to challen;Je 

this eviderx=e pertaini.rg to the ability to pay or to continue in blsiness, 

or to offer any rel:::uttal eviderx=e on the question of ability to pay and 
2/ 

agreed to ''honor the sul:m:ission by c:xxmsel" for Respon:lent. 

Based upon Resporrlent' s sutmission, I conclude that Resporrlent has a 

very limited ability to pay a penalty. Resporrlent's monthly expenses exceed 

i.ncx::tre by nore than $1, 500. 00. Resporxlent has no previous history of 

noi'lCaipliance with FiffiA. 

In this case, two of the violations involved the erroneouse use of a 

d.istril:utor number in lieu of an Fstabli.shnent Number whidl a~ently 

had been assigned to Chem Mark of Reno by EPA rut sent to the Registrant, 
§/ 

Mark Chemical Ccripany of Oral'Y:'Je, california. 'nle essence of these violations 

ccmni tted by Chem Mark resulted fran its use of incorrect labels on sane 

containers of ordinary hoosehold chlorine bleach. While the prcx:luct at 

issue which Chem Mark produces arrl distrib.Ites is a pesticide required to 

be registered with EPA, chlorine bleach is available for purchase withoot 

restriction in supennarkets throughout the United states. It is used everyday 

by ordinary citizens throughoot the country in do:in1 their household laurrlry. 

When the product labels for SANI 250 and KWR 300 were subnitted by Clem Mark 

of Reno for EPA review arrl approval, the distril::uti.on number was incluied on 
1/ 

the labels. However, the labels were apparently acx:epte.d without challerqe 
~I 

by EPA. 

fll Tr. 8. 

§/ COmplainant's EXhibit (Oomp. EXh.) 15. 

1/ COmpl. EXhs. 3 and 4. 

~/ Id. See Also CClllplainant's Preheari.rq Ex~e at 2 ("Product label 
for SANI 250 acx:epte.d April 14, 1988. ") 
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In recognition of Resporrlent's very limited ability to pay a penalty 

arXi the special circumstances SUl:TO\.Jl'rlin at least two of the violations, 

I oonclude that a penalty of $1,000.00 should be assessed in this matter. 

'!he penalty is tc be paid in quarterly installlnents of $125.00 each over 

an ext.errled period of time. 

fJ./ 
ORDER 

Pursuant to Section 14 of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 136],, a civil 

penalty in the am:>UI'lt of $1, 000. 00 is assessed against Respo:rrlent, Chem 

Mark of Reno, for the violations of Section 12 of FIFRA, 7 u.s.c. Section 

136j found herein. 

IT IS ORDERED that Respo:rrlent, Olem Mark of Reno, pay a civil penalty 

to the United states in the sum of $1,000.00. I direct that the penalty 

be paid in eight equal payments of $125.00, the secorrl payment at a three­

nonth interval after the first, arrl each payment thereafter at a three­

nonth interval until the full am:>UI'lt of $1,000.00 is paid. Payments shall 

be made by cashier's or certified check payable to "Treasurer, United 

states of America." '!he checks shall be sent to: 

u. s. EPA - Region 9 
(Regional Hearin;J Clerk) 
P. 0. Box 360863M 
Pittsburgh, PA 15251 

~I Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Section 22.27(c), this initial decision shall 
becane the final order of the Envirorarental Appeals Board unless an 
appeal to the Envirornnental Appeals Board is taken by a party or the 
Envirorarental Appeals Board elects to review the initial decision 
upon its ovm notion. 40 C.F.R. Section 22.30 sets forth the proced­
ures for a~l fran this initial decision. 
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:R.espon:lent shall JXJte on the dlecks the docket number specified on 

the first page of this initial decision. At that time of eadl payment, 

Respoment shall send a notice of such payrrent arrl a ropy of the d1eck 

to: 

Washin;Jton, D. C. 

Regional Hearin;J Clerk 
U. S. EPA - Region 9 
75 Hawthorne street 
San Francisco, ca 94105 

Attn: steven Arm3ey 

~ 

~~~~~~,\~ 


